
USEFUL WEB LINKS 
 
COURTS 

 

Federal Courts (all):  

http://www.uscourts.gov 

Federal Courts (all):   

http://dir.yahoo.com/Government/U_S__Government/Judicial_Branch/ 

US Supreme Court:  

http://www.supremecourtus.gov/ 

US Court of Appeals 

Circuit Courts: 

First:   http://www.ca1.uscourts.gov/ 

Second:    http://www.ca2.uscourts.gov/ 

Third:     http://www.ca3.uscourts.gov/ 

Fourth:    http://www.ca4.uscourts.gov/ 

Fifth:     http://www.ca5.uscourts.gov/ 

Sixth:     http://www.ca6.uscourts.gov/ 

Seventh:    http://www.ca7.uscourts.gov/ 

Eighth:    http://www.ca8.uscourts.gov/ 

Ninth:     http://www.ca9.uscourts.gov/ 

Tenth:     http://www.ca10.uscourts.gov/ 

Eleventh:    http://www.ca11.uscourts.gov/ 

District of Columbia:   http://www.cadc.uscourts.gov/ 

US Court of Appeals, Federal Circuit:   

http://www.fedcir.gov/ 

US District Courts in New York: 

Eastern District:   

http://www.nyed.uscourts.gov/ 

Northern District:   

http://www.nynd.uscourts.gov/ 

Southern District:   

http://www.nysd.uscourts.gov/index.htm 

Western District:   

http://www.nywd.uscourts.gov/ 
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US Bankruptcy Courts 

Eastern District:   

http://www.nyeb.uscourts.gov/ 

Northern District:   

http://www.nynb.uscourts.gov/ 

Southern District:   

http://www.nysb.uscourts.gov/ 

Western District:   

http://www.nywb.uscourts.gov/ 

 

US Court of Federal Claims:   

http://www.uscfc.uscourts.gov/ 

NY Unified Court System:   

http://www.courts.state.ny.us/home.htm 

NY Court of Appeals:   

http://www.courts.state.ny.us/ctapps/ 

 

Appellate Divisions 

First Department:   

http://www.courts.state.ny.us/courts/ad1/index.shtml 

Second Department:   

http://www.courts.state.ny.us/courts/ad2/index.shtml 

Third Department:   

http://www.courts.state.ny.us/ad3/ 

Fourth Department:   

http://www.courts.state.ny.us/ad4/ 

 

NY Court of Claims:   

http://www.nyscourtofclaims.state.ny.us/ 
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COURT DECISIONS AND DOCKETS 

 

US Supreme Court Docket/Decisions:   

http://www.supremecourtus.gov/ 

US Supreme Court Briefs/Transcripts/Decisions:   

http://supct.law.cornell.edu/supct/ 

Federal/State Judicial Opinions:   

http://www.law.cornell.edu/opinions.html 

US Federal Circuit Decisions:   

http://www.law.emory.edu/fedcircuit/ 

FindLaw:   

http://www.findlaw.com/ 

National Center for State Courts: 

http://www.ncsconline.org/ 

 

STATUTES, REGULATIONS AND LEGISLATIVE MATERIALS 

 

United States Code:  

http://uscode.house.gov/search/criteria.shtml  

United States Code of Federal Regulations:   

 www.gpoaccess.gov 

Federal/State Constitutions and Statutes:   

http://www.law.cornell.edu/statutes.html 

Federal Register:   

http://www.gpoaccess.gov/fr/index.html 

Federal Legislation Materials:   

http://www.bu.edu/lawlibrary/research/fed/leghist.htm 

Uniform Commercial Code:   

 http://www.law.cornell.edu/ucc 

NYS Statutes:   

http://assembly.state.ny.us/leg/?S/=0 

NYS Bill/Veto Jackets:  

http://www.nysl.nysed.gov/billjack.htm#a 
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FEDERAL AGENCIES 

 

Federal Web Portal (General Agency Directory):   

http://www.firstgov.gov/ 

Federal Agency Directory:   

http://www.lib.lsu.edu/gov/fedgov.html 

Bureau of Citizenship and Immigration Services:   

http://www.uscis.gov 

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services:   

http://cms.hhs.gov/ 

US Department of Energy:   

http://www.energy.gov 

Department of Education:   

http://www.ed.gov/index.jhtml 

Department of Justice:  

 http://www.usdoj.gov/ 

Department of Labor:   

http://www.dol.gov 

Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC):   

http://www.eeoc.gov 

Federal Trade Commission:   

http://www.ftc.gov/ 

Food & Drug Administration:   

http://www.fda.gov 

Health and Human Services:   

http://www.hhs.gov 

Health and Human Services—Office of Inspector General:   

http://www.oig.hhs.gov 

General Accounting Office:   

http://www.gao.gov 

Internal Revenue Service:   

http://www.irs.gov 

National Labor Relations Board (NLRB):   

http://www.nlrb.gov 
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Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA):   

http://www.osha.gov 

Office for Civil Rights, Department of Education:   

http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr/index.html 

Patent and Trademark Office:   

http://www.uspto.gov 

Securities & Exchange Commission:   

http://www.sec.gov/ 

 

STATE AGENCIES 

 

New York State Directory:   

http://www.state.ny.us 

Department of Banking:   

http://www.banking.state.ny.us/ 

Department of Education:   

http://www.nysed.gov/ 

Department of Environmental Conservation:   

http://www.dec.state.ny.us/ 

Department of Health:  

http://www.health.state.ny.us/ 

Department of Labor:   

http://www.labor.state.ny.us/ 

Department of Motor Vehicles:   

http://www.nydmv.state.ny.us/ 

Department of State:   

http://www.dos.state.ny.us/ 

Department of Taxation and Finance:   

http://www.tax.state.ny.us/ 

Dormitory Authority:   

http://www.dasny.org/ 

Governor’s Office of Regulatory Reform:   

http://www.gorr.state.ny.us/gorr/ 
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Law Revision Commission:   

http://www.lawrevision.state.ny.us/ 

Metropolitan Transportation Authority:   

http://www.mta.nyc.ny.us/ 

Office of the Attorney General:   

http://www.oag.state.ny.us/ 

Office of the Governor:   

http://www.state.ny.us/governor/ 

Public Service Commission:   

http://www.dps.state.ny.us/ 

State Comptroller:   

http://www.osc.state.ny.us/ 

State Division of Human Rights:   

http://www.dhr.state.ny.us/ 

New York City Commission of Human Rights:   

http://www.ci.nyc.ny.us/html/cchr/home.html 

State Division of Tax Appeals:   

http://www.nysdta.org/ 

State Liquor Authority:   

http://www.abc.state.ny.us/ 

Workers’ Compensation Board:   

http://www.wcb.state.ny.us/ 

 

SELECTED LEGISLATIVE WEBSITES 

 

United States Senate:   

http://www.senate.gov 

United States House of Representatives:   

http://www.house.gov 

New York State Senate:   

http://www.senate.state.ny.us/ 

New York State Assembly:   

http://www.assembly.state.ny.us/ 
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AREA AND NATIONAL MEDIA 

 

Albany Times Union:   

http://www.timesunion.com 

Boston Globe:  

http://www.boston.com/globe/ 

Buffalo News:   

http://www.buffalonews.com 

Chicago Tribune:   

http://www.chicagotribune.com/ 

Dallas Morning News, The:   

http://www.dallasnews.com/ 

DesMoines Register:   

http://www.dmregister.com 

Los Angeles Times:   

http://www.latimes.com/ 

New York Daily News:  

 http://www.nydailynews.com/ 

New York Times:   

http://www.nytimes.com/ 

Rochester Business Journal:   

http://www.rbj.net 

Rochester City Newspaper (Entertainment):   

http://www.rochestercitynewspaper.com/ 

Rochester Daily Record (Legal and Business):    

http://www.nydailyrecord.com 

Rochester Democrat & Chronicle:   

http://rochesterdandc.com 

San Francisco Chronicle:   

http://www.sfgate.com/chronicle/ 

Wall Street Journal:   

http://www.wsj.com 

Washington Post:   

http://www.washingtonpost.com/ 

CNN:   
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http://www.cnn.com 

MSNBC:  

http://www.msnbc.com 

WHEC-TV (NBC):   

http://www.10nbc.com 

WORK-TV (ABC):   

http://www.rochestertoday.com 

WROC-TV (CBS):   

http://www.wroctv.com 

 

BAR ASSOCIATIONS/ATTORNEY ORGANIZATIONS 

 

American Bar Association:   

http://www.abanet.org/ 

American Health Lawyers Association:   

http://www.healthlawyers.org/ 

Defense Research Institute:   

http://www.dri.org 

Monroe County Bar Association:   

http://www.mcba.org/ 

National Association of College and University Attorneys:   

http://www.nacua.org/index.html 

NYS Bar Association:  http://www.nysba.org/ 

 

ROCHESTER AREA WEBSITES 

 

City of Rochester:  

 http://www.ci.rochester.ny.us/ 

Monroe County Clerk’s Office:   

http://www.clerk.co.monroe.ny.us/ 

Rochester Business Alliance:   

http://www.rochesterbusinessalliance.com/ 

 

Rochester Online:  

 http://www.rochesterny.com/ 

@Rochester:  



 9

 http://www.roch.com 

Rochester Transit Authority:  

 http://www.rgrta.com/ 

 

ROCHESTER AREA ENTERTAINMENT AND ATTRACTIONS 

 

Rochester Lilac Festival:  

 http://www.lilacfestival.com/ 

Finger Lakes:  http://www.fingerlakes.org/ 

Rochester Red Wings Baseball:   

http://www.redwingsbaseball.com/ 

Rochester Americans Hockey:  

 http://www.amerks.com 

Rochester Raging Rhinos Soccer:   

http://www.rhinossoccer.com/ 

Rochester Rattlers Lacrosse:  

 http://www.rochesterrattlers.com/ 

Rochester Knighthawks Indoor Lacrosse:   

http://www.knighthawks.net/ 

University of Rochester:   

http://www.rochester.edu/ 

Rochester Institute of Technology:   

http://www.rit.edu/ 

St. John Fisher College:   

http://www.sjfc.edu/ 

Nazareth College:   

http://www.naz.edu/ 

Roberts Wesleyan College:   

http://www.rwc.edu/ 

State University of New York at Brockport:   

http://www.brockport.edu/ 

Rochester Colgate Divinity School:   

http://www.crcds.edu/ 

State University of New York at Geneseo:   

http://www.geneseo.edu/ 
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University of Rochester School of Medicine and Dentistry:  

http://www.urmc.rochester.edu/SMD 

Memorial Art Gallery:   

 http://mag.rochester.edu/look/ 

Rochester Philharmonic Orchestra:   

http://www.rpo.org/ 

Garth Fagan Dance:   

http://www.garthfagandance.org/ 

Rochester Museum and Science Center:   

http://www.rmsc.org/ 
 

George Eastman House:   

http://www.eastmanhouse.org 

Monroe County Parks:   

http://www.monroecounty.gov/org8.asp? 

Geva Theater:   

 http://www.gevatheatre.org 

Rochester Broadway Theatre League:   

http://www.rbtl.org/ 

Eastman School of Music:   

http://www.rochester.edu/eastman 

 

SEARCH ENGINES 

 

AltaVista:   

http://www.altavista.com/ 

Ask Jeeves:   

http://www.ask.com/ 

Google:   

http://www.google.com/ 

Lycos:   

http://www.lycos.com/ 

MSN:   

www.msn.com 

Yahoo:   

http://www.yahoo.com/ 
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American Council on Education:   

http://www.acenet.edu/ 

Chronicle of Higher Education:   

http://chronicle.com/index.htm 
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SELECTED INDUSTRY ORGANIZATIONS 

 

Greater New York Hospital Association:   

http://www.gnyha.org 

Healthcare Association of New York State:  

 http://www.hanys.org 

 

MISCELLANEOUS 

 

Merriam-Webster Dictionary:  

http://www.m-w.com/ 

National Geographic Maps:  

http://www.nationalgeographic.com/maps/ 

Yellow Pages:   

http://yp.superpages.com/sform.phtml?SRC=&STYPE=S 

Your Dictionary.com:   

http://www.yourdictionary.com/ 

Zip Codes:   

http://www.usps.com/zip4/ 


